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The Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts 

Department of State 
Police

Middlesex County District Attorney 
15 Commonwealth Avenue 

Woburn, MA 02141
Friday, July 12, 2013

TO: Thomas J. Sullivan, Detective Lieutenant
Middlesex District Attorney’s Office 
Massachusetts State Police

FROM: Peter J. Sennott, Sergeant
Middelsex District Attorney’s Office 
Massachusetts State Police

SUBJECT: CALL FROM 
 ASHLAND 

 home 
 cell

CS# 2013-110-0224

1. On 07-03-13, this officer was requested to contact  regarding information on the
fatal Ashland Police Shooting that occurred on 07-02013.

2. On 07-10-13, this officer spoke with tated that back in March of 2013
he met Andrew Stigliano through his friend  an employee at the Family Dollar store in Ashland.

Stigliano stated to , he had his grandfathers, Savage Arms, .410 gauge, over/under shotgun, he 
was interested in selling. At the time, the weapon was in possession of the Ashland Police Department, as it had been 
seized in an investigation.

 stated he made arrangements to purchase it from Stigliano, and offered to take possession of 
this weapon when the proceedings were over and it was returned.  stated he called a sergeant at Ashland 
Police Department a couple of times, but never got a response back.

3.  wanted to pass the information along, in case this was the same shotgun that was present
at tire fetal shooting.
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